





Founded 2006

- The Greenwood Corvette Club held their monthly meeting on April 15, 2014 at Little Pigs with 19
 members present. President Doug Timmerman called the meeting to order and approved the
 minutes of the March 18, 2014 meeting as written.
- 2. Treasurer Tom Bickerton reported that the club currently has balance of \$1,465.34 including the \$100 deposit sent to Bermuda's to reserve the Library room for the annual Christmas Party. The club has 48 voting members and 48 cars; 24 of which are prior to the year 2000 and 24 were made after 2000. Four members did not rejoin the club in 2014:
 - Joe and Gilder Cantrell sold their corvette
 - Ernie and Linda Converse going to be traveling; can't make the meetings
 - Tony and Brenda Dover sold their corvette
 - Brent and Dawn Phillips didn't respond to the renewal notices; dropped for non-payment

Tom also reported that a new membership roster was sent out to members via email on April 5th.

- 3. Doug reiterated that we need more members and advised of some upcoming events:
 - The Airport Expo in Greenwood is on June 21st (check out www.aviationexpo.net for additional info). Jim Frederic mentioned that last year's Airport Expo was a good show with about 71 cars and over 100 old airplanes.
 - Edgefield is having a Cruise-In at the Courthouse Square on Saturday, July 19th from 4 to 7pm. A copy of the flyer is attached to the forwarding email.
 - The annual picnic at Beth's in Edgefield is on Sep 20th.
 - The Christmas party will be at Bermuda's on Saturday, Dec 13th at 6:00pm
- 4. Jim Frederic announced that the Greenwood Antique Chevy car club is going to Benson's in Greer this Saturday, April 19th. They are meeting at 8:15 am at the Burger King on Rt 25 in Ware Shoals and will leave from there.
- 5. Vice President Dennis Smith informed the group that Gary Russ has been diagnosed with lung cancer and has already had a treatment of chemo; however we do not know his prognosis at this time. Dennis is going to a doctor on Monday and he anticipates that surgery will be required on his ankle. He will spend 2-3 days in the hospital, be in a cast for 4-6 weeks then have a boot on his foot. Please keep Gary and Dennis in your prayers. [After the meeting Carla purchased a card and sent it to Gary on behalf of the Greenwood Corvette Club members. If members want to send an individual card to Gary his address is: 106 Lake Pointe Circle, Greenwood, SC 29646-8539.]

Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7





- 6. Plans for the club's annual picnic are being made; however due to scheduling conflicts, we plan to do it in June or July this year instead of May. Exact date to be determined. It will be pot luck with the club providing hot dogs and BBQ and everyone attending is asked to bring a dish.
- 7. Carla is working on developing the club web site. She will send Doug the text that she has prepared so he can review and/or approve it before it's published. The weebly web site is free, but does not have a calendar.
- 8. The location for our May 20th meeting will be announced at a later date since the picnic has been postponed from May due to conflicts with Mother's Day and Doug will be away for two weeks.
- 9. Larry McCurley said a prayer and gave thanks. The meeting adjourned at 7:20pm.



1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7

Reminder: The Emerald City AACA dates for upcoming cruise-ins: May 10, Jun 14, Jul 12, Aug 9, Sep 13, and Oct 11. Times are 6-9pm at Shoney's on the 72-Bypass in Kmart Plaza

2014 Board Members

Doug Timmerman, President email: joseph.d.timmerman@att.net
Dennis Smith, Vice President email: paulandennis@gmail.com
Tom Bickerton, Treasurer email: tandmbickerton@embarqmail.com
Carla Mood, Secretary email: seamood@embarqmail.com
Mac Francisco, Events Coordinator email: ciscomac@embarqmail.com